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_-‘givera, Maribel

Hom: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 4:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Sallie Mae, Inc. - Change of Address
Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

. From: Stewart, Mary [mailtg:mary.stewart@salliemae.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 1:14 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Sallie Mae, Inc. - Change of Address

Effective June 30, 2011, Sallie Mae, Inc. {FILE # F87000002284) will change its principal place of business from:

12061 Bluemont Way
Reston, VA 20190

to

2001 Edmund Halley Drive
Reston, VA 20191-3436

Please change your records accordingly.

Mary Stewart

Corporate Governance Legal Analyst
Sallie Mae, Inc.

12061 Bluemont Way

Reston, VA 20190

Ph: 703-984-5121

Fax: 703-984-6006
mary.stewart@salliemae.com
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